
From:                              Sarah Wrightson 

Sent:                               22 January 2016 19:29

To:                                   LDF

Subject:                          Haringey DPD consultation

Follow Up Flag:              Follow up

Flag Status:                     Completed

Dear Planners,

I have noticed a printing error in your Site Allocations DPD presubmission version Jan 2016.  In 

the Highgate Section, the text on pp 100,101 has been transposed with that on pp102,103.  This 

means that the maps SA 39 & 40 do not match the printed text. I feel sure that you will want to 

remedy this before Submission!

Regards,

Sarah Wrightson

______________________________________________________________________
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